

ATTORNEY AT LAW  
**KASPER FRANK LANGGAARD**



COPENHAGEN   
(+45) 77 40 11 03   
(+45) 24 65 23 56   
[KFL@NJORDLAW.COM](mailto:KFL@NJORDLAW.COM) 

## PROFILE

Kasper Frank Langgaard is specialized within mortgage debt collection/foreclosures and insolvency law. Especially, the administration of estates in liquidation but also implementation of arrangement settlements and advising creditors.

Furthermore, Kasper Frank Langgaard advises on commercial lease law, debt collection, and voluntary dissolution of companies.

## EXPERIENCE

2015-	NJORD Law Firm, attorney
2013-2015	MAQS Law Firm, attorney
2011-2012	Bang + Regnarsen Advokater, attorney
2010-2011	Viltoft – Ellebjerg – Støchkel Advokataktieselskab, attorney
2007-2010	Viltoft – Ellebjerg – Støchkel Advokataktieselskab, assistant attorney

## EDUCATION

2010	Admitted to the Danish Bar
2005	University of Aarhus, Master of Law

## LANGUAGES

Danish and English.